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Lynn Moore

From: Jenny Humphris <Jenny.Humphris@holdingredlich.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 3:14 PM
To: 'Amanda Schnitzerling'; Ray Geraghty
Cc: Leon Love (leon.love@diamantina.qld.gov.au); Lynn Moore
Subject: Wangkamahdla People & State of Queensland & Ors QUD52/2016 [HR-BRS.FID275529]
Attachments: Federal Court Native Title Consent Determination 14.07.21.pdf

Dear All 

I confirm that I appeared in the Federal Court at the hearing of the consent determination for this matter this morning. 

The Court made an order recognising that the Wangkamahdla People hold native title.  I attach a copy of the Order that 
was handed out. 

This disposes of the majority of the claim area (described as Part A).  The Part B area remains on foot and covers 6 
parcels of freehold land within the Diamantina Shire Council’s local government area.  As previously advised, the State 
and the Applicant are negotiating an indigenous land use agreement in an attempt to reach agreement on the surrender 
of native title over those parcels.  Should that be successful, we anticipate that the Part B claim will be discontinued. 

As the 6 freehold parcels are within the Diamantina Shire Council’s local government area Boulia Shire Council may now 
withdraw from the Part B claim as it has no interest that it would need to resolve within that balance area, we 
recommend that Boulia Shire Council instruct us to  withdraw it as a respondent party to the Part B claim as it has no 
interest that needs to be resolved within that area.  Could Boulia Shire Council please provide me with those 
instructions. 

If you have any queries in relation to the attached Determination or Part B proceedings please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 

Regards  

Jenny Humphris | Partner 

Level 1, 300 Queen Street, Brisbane 4000 Australia 
D +61 7 3135 0690 F +61 7 3135 0599 M +61 417 737 110
 

jenny.humphris@holdingredlich.com     www.holdingredlich.com
Brisbane . Cairns . Melbourne . Sydney

Holding Redlich requests that all documents are sent to us electronically as PDF or Microsoft Word files 

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. Click here for more information and for advice on what to 
do if you have received this email by mistake.
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